From: Pope, Amy (CRM)

To: Raman, Mythili (CRM)

CC: Wroblewski, Jonathan (CRM); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 5/18/2011 3:08:19 PM

Subject: Re: Senator Grassley 5/16/11 Incoming

Yes. Of course.

Amy E. Pope | U.S. Department of Justice | Deputy Chief of Staff and Counselor to the Assistant Attorney General | Criminal
Division | & (202) 514-0770

From: Raman, Mythili

To: Pope, Amy

Cc: Wroblewski, Jonathan; Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)
Sent: Wed May 18 10:19:13 2011

Subject: FW: Senator Grassley 5/16/11 Incoming

Amy — Can | ask you to take the lead on responding to any particular F&F questions relating to CRM? Matt or
someone will likely be assigning out particular questions to various components and some are apparently directed
at CRM in particular. | believe Matt may also organize a mtg on this with relevant components. Thanks.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2011 9:40 AM

To: Raman, Mythili

Subject: FW: Senator Grassley 5/16/11 Incoming

From; Admin. Assistant :(JMD)

Sent: Weédnesaay, ™May 18, 2011 9:07 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret
(SMQ); Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Senator Grassley 5/16/11 Incoming

FY| <<Grassley 5-16-11 Incoming.pdf>>

Admin. Assistant
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